SoUuTHERN UNION Gas COMPANY

BURT BUuiLDING
EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT

Darras 1,TExAs
VAN THOMPSON

MANAGER

July 23, 1953

Re: Southern Union's Hillstrom No., 1
Vell - Communitized Unit

Mr, E, C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr, iArnold:

Attached are six copies of Form C-106 - Well Record, covering our
Hillstrom Well No. 1 located in the SEf SWE of Section 35, T-32-N,,
-12-¥., N.M.,P.M., Blanco field, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Due to the fact that you receive electric logs direct from the
logging companies we are attaching only two coples of logs run
on this well for you to forward to the United States Geological

Survey.
Yours very truly,
Van Thompson
VT/ba
Attachments

ce: H, C, Montgomery - Farmington w/1

El Paso Natural Gas Company w/l ea
Att: Mr. E, J, Coel

Bassett Tower

El Paso, Texas




